
Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Tuesday, May 31, 2016 4:23 PM
tsam@cazapetro.com; rgilbert@zosnm.com; coty.woolf@chargerservices.com 
Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; 'agroves@slo.state.nm.us'
Forehand 27 St 4 Release

RE: Caza Petroleum * Forehand Ranch 27 St 4 * 30-015-42309 * H-27-23s-27e 

Greetings,

NMOCD is in receipt of an Initial Form C-141 for a release that occurred at the above referenced site on 5/2/2016. The C- 
141 was signed by Coty Woolf with Charger Services, and included a remediation proposal and cost analysis. Please be 
advised of the following:

The cost analysis may be imaged and become public record.

The remediation proposal indicates an expected excavation of 1 to 1.5 ft. OCD will require a site ranking be established, 
and full delineation performed, with results submitted to OCD. Excavation and/or disposition of impacted material may 
then be proposed/determined.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me or Heather Patterson in the District 2 office.

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
8n S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
O: 575-748-1283 X108 
C: 575-626-0857
F: 575-748-9720
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